ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 9, 2005
3:51 p.m
VEVMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Tom Anderson, Chair
Representative Pete Kott
Representative Bob Lynn
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative David Guttenberg

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg

COWMM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 171

"An  Act relating to the retrospective application and
applicability of the overtine conpensation exenption for flight
crew nenbers; and providing for an effective date.”

- MOVED HB 171 OQUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 180
"An Act relating to a special deposit for workers' conpensation

and enployers' liability insurers; relating to assigned risk
pools; relating to workers' conpensation insurers; stating the
intent of the |egislature, and setting out I|imtations,

concerning the interpretation, construction, and inplenentation
of workers' conpensation laws; relating to the Al aska Wrkers'
Conpensation Board; establishing a division of wor ker s

conpensation wthin the Departnment of Labor and Workforce
Devel opnent, assigning certain Al aska W rkers' Conpensation
Board functions to the division and the departnent, and
authorizing the board to delegate adm nistrative and enforcenent
duties to the division; establishing a Wrkers' Conpensation
Appeal s Commi ssion; providing for workers' conpensation hearing
officers in workers' conpensation proceedings; relating to
wor kers' conpensation nedical benefits and to charges for and
paynent of fees for the nedical benefits; relating to agreenents
that discharge workers' conpensation liability; relating to
wor kers' conpensation awards; relating to reenpl oynent benefits
and job dislocation benefits; relating to coordination of
wor kers' conpensation and certain disability benefits; relating

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -1- March 9, 2005



to division of workers' conpensation records; relating to
rel ease of treatnment records; relating to an enployer's failure
to insure and keep insured or provide security; providing for
appeals from conpensation orders; relating to workers'
conpensati on pr oceedi ngs; provi di ng for suprene court
jurisdiction of appeals from the Wrkers' Conpensation Appeals
Comm ssion; providing for a maximm anount for the cost-of-
living adjustnment for workers' conpensation benefits; relating
to attorney fees; providing for the departnent to enter into
contracts with nonprofit organizations to provide information
services and |egal representation to injured enployees;
providing for administrative penalties for enployers uninsured
or wthout adequate security for workers' conpensation; relating
to fraudulent acts or false or msleading statenents in workers'
conpensation and penalties for the acts or statenments; providing
for nmenbers of a limted liability conpany to be included as an
enpl oyee for purposes of workers' conpensation; establishing a
wor kers' conpensation benefits guaranty fund; relating to the
second injury fund; making conform ng anmendnents; providing for
a study and report by the nedical services review commttee; and
providing for an effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 171

SHORT TITLE: OVERTI ME WAGES FOR FLI GHT CREW
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) KELLY

02/ 24/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 24/ 05 (H L&C, FIN

03/ 09/ 05 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

BILL: HB 180

SHORT TI TLE: WORKERS' COVPENSATI ON
SPONSCR(S): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

02/ 25/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 25/ 05 (H L&C, JUD, FIN

03/ 09/ 05 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

HEATH HI LYARD, St aff

to Representative Mke Kelly
Al aska State Legislature

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 2- March 9, 2005



Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 171 on behal f of Representative
Kel ly.

TOM DANI EL, Partner

Perkins Coie Law Firm

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 171.

M KE HAGELAND, Owner

Hagel and Avi ati on

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 171.

M KE BERGT, Ceneral Manager

Al aska Central Express

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 171.

BRUCE MCGLASSQON, President and Omner

Grant Avi ation

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 171.

Rl CHARD CLARK, Pil ot
Hagel and Avi ati on
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 171.

| GNATI US BEANS, Safety Check Pil ot
Hagel and Avi ati on
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 171.

KAREN CASANOVAS, Executive Director

Al aska Air Carriers Association

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 171.

MARK JCHNSON, Pil ot
Hagel and Avi ati on
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 171.

M CHAEL CHARLIE, Pil ot
Hagel and Avi ati on
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 171.

GREG O CLARAY, Commi ssioner
Departnment of Labor and Wor kforce Devel opnment

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 3- March 9, 2005



Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 180.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAI R TOM ANDERSON cal | ed the House Labor and Conmerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:51:29 PM Representatives Lynn

Kott, Crawford, Guttenberg, and Anderson were present at the
call to order

HB 171- OVERTI ME WAGES FOR FLI GHT CREW

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the first order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 171, "An Act relating to the retrospective
application and applicability of the overtine conpensation
exenption for flight crew nenbers; and providing for an
effective date."

HEATH HI LYARD, Staff to Representative Mke Kelly, Alaska State
Legislature, said HB 171 clarifies legislative intent by
retroactively renoving flight crews from the scope of statutory
overtime conpensation required under the Al aska Wage and Hour
Act . It will apply to work performed on or after January 1,
2000, he said.

3:52: 47 PM

MR. HI LYARD said the Departnment of Labor has had an uncodified
policy to apply an exenption, but recent class action lawsuits

created confusion. In the Twenty-Third Alaska State
Legi slature, Senate Bill 54 codified the informal policy. HB
171 will provide even better clarity, he said.

TOM DANI EL, Partner, Perkins Coie Law Firm Anchorage, said he
is an attorney concentrating on | abor and enpl oynent |aw, and he
is in favor of HB 171. He said he represents Hagel and Avi ation
in a class action lawsuit brought against Hageland by pilots
claimng overtine. The lawsuit is occurring because the 2003
| aw was not retroactive, and there are clains being made for the
time period before 2003, when an explicit exenption for pilots

was passed, he said. Since 1949, pilots have been exenpt from
overtinme under federal l|aw, and under Alaska |law there was no
explicit exenption. In the 1980s, the Attorney General of

Al aska issued an opinion that pilots are exenpt from overtine.
In 1986, the Al aska Departnent of Labor sent a letter to the
Al aska Air Carriers Association stating that pilots who carried
passengers or nmail were exenpt fromovertine law. For al nost 20

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -4- March 9, 2005



years, air carriers have operated on the assunption that they
did not have to pay pilots overtinme, he said. 1In the |ate 1990s
a few attorneys started seeing a possible way to sue in court
because courts don't have to follow an attorney general's
opi ni on.

3:57:12 PM

MR. DANI ELS said there are three |awsuits pendi ng against small
air carriers in Alaska claimng overtinme for flight crews. The
2003 law to exenpt flight crews from overtine pay was not nade
retroactive. He said the Hageland lawsuit was initiated by a
single pilot who had lost his job at Hageland and filed a
conplaint alleging age discrimnation--not a conplaint about
pay. The Alaska Human Rights Commission disnmssed his
complaint, M. Daniels continued, so the pilot found a |awer
who told him he didn't have much of an age discrimnation claim

but he mght have an overtinme claim That sane pilot had
al ready stated that he was fairly paid. H's case becane a cl ass
action suit on behalf of all present and former pilots of

Hagel and Aviation, which totals 82 people. M. Daniels said
that 60 of those 82 pilots have affirmatively chosen not to
participate in the |lawsuit.

MR. DAN ELS said Hagel and Aviation is a true success story, and
he described the start-up and growh of the conpany. He opi ned
that this lawsuit threatens the viability of the business, which
is one of the best in the region and pays its pilots well.
Hagel and pays pilots on a daily rate, which means they get paid
even if weather or nechanical problens keep them from flying.
This system benefits the pilot and the safety of passengers.
The end result of this lawsuit, he said, is bankruptcy for a
business that pays its pilots well and provides an essential
service to a region, all due to a technical violation of a |aw
t hat was never intended to apply, he said.

4:02: 27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT asked why the date, January 1, 2000, was
i nserted.

MR. DANIELS said he thinks it 1is because the statute of
l[imtations is two years, but noving the date back further would
be fine.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said he remenbers working on this bil
and there was concern that the legislation could affect court

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 5- March 9, 2005



cases, and he was assured that it wouldn't. It's bad public
policy to interfere with court cases, he said.

MR. DANI ELS said he was not involved in |ast year's |egislation,
and did not give that assurance.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD put it on the record that there were
many |egislators that understood that it would not be
retroactive and that it was not a m stake or an oversight.

4:05: 07 PM

MR. DANIELS said the law should be retroactive because air
carriers have operated on a 20-year policy of the Departnent of
Labor. It is unfair to themto be told they don't have to pay
overtinme to pilots, and all of a sudden they are being sued, he
sai d.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said this was a difficult vote for him
and he understands that the Departnent of Labor and the courts

came up with different interpretations. He said he doesn't
think it is a good idea for the legislature to go back and
change what the courts have done. He added that he generally

has faith in the courts in rendering a good deci sion.

M KE HAGELAND, Owmner, Hagel and Aviation, said the lawsuit is not
for pilots, because only one pilot sued. The | awyer sued on
behal f of other pilots, nost of who opted out of the l|awsuit
wi thin 60 days. Only one pilot has conme forward to state that
he wants to be part of this lawsuit. [It's about the |awers, he
said, they are the ones who stand to gain.

CHAIR ANDERSON said it is also about consistency in public
policy.

MR. HAGELAND said the pilots are still being paid the sanme way,
and they are happy.

M KE BERGI, General Manager, Al aska Central Express, said his
conpany is a cargo carrier based in Anchorage, and the conpany
supports HB 171. He said the conpany has been sued by a forner
pilot in July 2004 based on a |l oophole. The pilot is trying to
seek a w ndfall, he added. M. Bergt said he didn't think the
| egislature intended to open a two-year w ndow for pilots and
attorneys to seek a windfall.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 6- March 9, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked M. Bergt if he had assuned the
overtime policy was in place, would he have been able to
schedul e pil ots workably.

MR. BERGI said the conpany would have altered the pay scale so
that overtinme would have been taken into consideration, and pay
woul d have been simlar. |In the end pilots would have been paid
t he sane.

BRUCE MCGLASSON, President and Omer, Gant Aviation, said he
enpl oys about 120 people, and 44 are pilots. Grant Aviation
pays its pilots the sane kind of daily rate that Hagel and
Avi ati on does. It does it for safety reasons because it gives
no incentive for pilots to fly in wunsafe conditions. M.
Hageland is a direct conpetitor, and G ant Aviation stands to
gain a lot if Hageland went out of business, but he doesn't
think the lawsuit is fair. He said that his conpany has not
been sued, but because of the law, it is vulnerable to such
| awsui ts.

4:14:10 PM

RI CHARD CLARK, Pilot, Hageland Aviation, said the conpany is
fair, honest, and generous. He said he opted out of the |awsuit
because it was unfair.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if M. Cark was content with his salary.

MR. CLARK said he always has been, and the conpany has always
been fair.

| GNATI US BEANS, Safety Check Pilot, Hagel and Aviation, said he
was born and raised in Muntain Village, where M ke Hagel and
started his business. He said he has flown commercially in
western Alaska for ten years. He has known M. Hageland for
nore than 20 years, and he is fair and honest. "When | heard
about a lawsuit, | was really discouraged.” He encouraged the
committee to pass HB 171.

KAREN CASANOVAS, Executive Director, Alaska Air Carriers
Associ ation, said the association represents over 67 carriers in
Al aska. The failure of this |legislation wiuld have a direct and
profound inpact on snmall carriers, which are critical to
Al askans around the state. The conmpanies are abiding by the
Depart ment of Labor policy.

4:19: 39 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -7- March 9, 2005



M5. CASANOVAS said the lawsuits are not typically covered by
i nsurance in Al aska. Smal | carriers provide transportation for
Al askans, and a class action lawsuits will put nany of them out
of business, she added. The Al aska Air Carriers Association
overwhel m ngly supports HB 171

4:21:14 PM

MARK JOHNSON, Pilot, Hageland Aviation, said his job is the best
he has ever had, and the pay is nore than fair. He said in the
early eighties pilots were paid by the flight hour, and it is a
very dangerous way to pay pilots. The fairest and safest way to
pay pilots is the way M ke Hagel and pays, he sai d.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if there are any witnesses that are opposed
to HB 171. [None cane forward. ]

M CHAEL CHARLIE, Pilot, Hageland Aviation, said if the |awsuit

is successful it will hurt staff and the whole econony of the
regi on.

4:26: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT said it is unfortunate that the bill is
before the legislature, which should have addressed the problem
a few years ago. Everyone would have been nmuch happier. He
added that the bill does have judicial inpact, and it should be

| ooked at in the House Judiciary Standing Commttee.

CHAI R ANDERSON said, "So your notion is to nove the bill out of

comittee. "Il object to note that | wll, as chairman of
| abor and commerce, recommend that it be referred to judiciary
and stricken from being referred to the finance commttee." He

wi thdrew his objection and hearing no further objection, HB 171
was passed out of the House Labor and Comrerce Standing
Comm ttee.

4:28: 32 PM

The conmmttee took an at-ease from4:28 to 4: 30.

4:30: 23 PM

HB 180- WORKERS' COVPENSATI ON

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 8- March 9, 2005



CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the final order of business woul d
be HOUSE BILL NO 180, "An Act relating to a special deposit for

wor ker s’ conpensation and enpl oyers' liability insurers;
relating to assigned risk pools; relating to workers
conpensation insurers; stating the intent of the |egislature,
and setting out Ilimtations, concerning the interpretation,

construction, and inplenmentation of workers' conpensation |aws;
relating to the Al aska Wrkers' Conpensation Board; establishing
a division of workers' conpensation wthin the Departnent of
Labor and Wrkforce Devel opnent, assigning certain Al aska
Wor kers' Conpensation Board functions to the division and the
departnment, and authorizing the board to del egate administrative
and enforcenent duties to the division; establishing a Wrkers'
Conpensati on Appeal s Comm ssi on; provi di ng for wor ker s

conmpensati on heari ng of ficers in wor ker s’ conmpensati on
proceedings; relating to workers' conpensation nedical benefits
and to charges for and paynent of fees for the nedical benefits;
relating to agreenments that discharge workers' conpensation
l[iability; relating to workers' conpensation awards; relating to
reenpl oynent benefits and job dislocation benefits; relating to
coordination of workers' conpensation and certain disability
benefits; relating to division of workers' conpensation records;
relating to release of treatnent records; relating to an
enployer's failure to insure and keep insured or provide
security; providing for appeals from conpensation orders;
relating to workers' conpensation proceedings; providing for
suprene court jurisdiction of appeals from the Wrkers'
Conpensati on Appeals Comm ssion; providing for a maxi nrum anount
for the <cost-of-living adjustnent for workers' conpensation
benefits; relating to attorney fees; providing for the
departnment to enter into contracts with nonprofit organizations
to provide information services and legal representation to
injured enployees; providing for admnistrative penalties for
enpl oyers uninsured or wthout adequate security for workers'
conpensation; relating to fraudulent acts or false or m sl eading
statenments in workers' conpensation and penalties for the acts
or statenments; providing for nenbers of a limted liability
conpany to be included as an enployee for purposes of workers'
conpensation; establishing a workers' conpensation benefits
guaranty fund; relating to the second injury fund; rmaking
conform ng anendnents; providing for a study and report by the
medi cal services review commttee; and providing for an
effective date.”

GREG O CLARAY, Comm ssioner, Departnent of Labor and Wbrkforce

Devel opnent (DOL), said HB 180 is a conposite of hard work by
menbers of the ad hoc commttee on workers conpensation, DOL

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -9- March 9, 2005



staff, and various other constituencies in the state. He said

2003 workers' conpensation costs were $23 nillion. Legi sl ation
| ast year concentrated on readjustnents to the adjudicatory
system "It really only dealt with about $11 mllion in costs,

or what turned out to be about 4.9 percent of the pie."
4:32: 24 PM

COM SSI ONER O CLARAY said testinony |ast year asked the
departnment why it was not exami ning nedical costs, which is 52

percent of the problem In 2004, nedical costs wll be 61
percent, he noted. He said the governor chose to depart from
the ad hoc two-year plan, and present his bill now He noted

that the ad hoc conmttee is a volunteer citizen's conmmttee and
has worked on workers' conpensation issues for many years.

4:35:17 PM

COW SSIONER O CLARAY  said it s I mport ant for t he
admnistration to have a bill this year because "we're in a
situation where if we are allowed to go beyond this |egislative
session, that the rate increases and premuns that enployers
will be looking at next year, will force nore snall businesses
to close their doors and put nore workers on the street.” He
said the admnistration feels that it is near crisis. O the
16,000 active businesses that are reported by DO, "I would
venture to say, | don't know of one that wasn't inpacted
adversely by workers' conp rates.”

4:36:42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked about the ad hoc commttee neetings,
and why Comm ssioner O Caray said the commttee has not net
| ately except for this past interim

COWM SSI ONER O CLARAY asked, "Were have they been since 1995
when this problemwas continuing to | oonf"

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN said, "But they did neet this tine, is that
correct?"

4:38: 07 PM
COW SSIONER O CLARAY said they did, and "frankly, | was
pl eased.” They put a lot of tinme in examning issues that need

to be dealt wth. They wanted to neet because they recognized
the problens with workers' conpensation insurance rates. They

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 10- March 9, 2005



wor ked very hard and Conmi ssioner O Claray said he was pleased
with the progress they nmade, "to a point."

4:38:52 PM

COWM SSI ONER O CLARAY said, "Wen we received the product [from
the ad hoc conmittee], they had apparently made a decision
fairly early in the process, that they would not deal wth any
i ssues that either the |abor side or the managenent side raised
or took issue with." The main issue they decided not to dea

wi th was nedical costs. He read the |ast paragraph of a letter
fromthe ad hoc comm ttee:

W would also like to point out that there are nore
i ssues involving workers' conpensation that we will be
addressing in the future. These include group self-
i nsurance, nedical cost containnment (the nedical cost
portion of workers' conpensation paynents in Al aska
have nore than doubled between 1988 and 1992, from
approximately $20 mllion to in excess of $50

mllion), review of presunption of conpensability, and
review of benefits including health insurance. These
issues will take further research and a great deal of

di scussion with various groups, but they nust be dealt
with to ensure that Alaska's workers' conpensation
system adequately protects injured workers while
mai nt ai ni ng an equi tabl e program for enpl oyers.

4:41: 09 PM

COM SSI ONER O CLARAY said he is pleased the commttee has
reconvened, but the governor was not pleased with the result -
"not because they didn't work hard, but because it didn't neet
his goal of trying to arrest the escalating rates.” He said he
informed the commttee of the decision the governor nmade and
invited menbers to participate in the drafting process "over the
weekend. "

COW SSI ONER O CLARAY said when the ad hoc commttee nenbers
began discussing strategy about their own bill, they asked the
DCOL person to | eave the room

REPRESENTATIVE LYNN said the governor drafted his bill in
February and asked how long it was worked on before it was
i nt roduced.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -11- March 9, 2005



COM SSI ONER O CLARAY said "W started working on, | believe it
was Sunday norning, and we worked through the night into the
next day, which was a state holiday for everyone else. I
believe we had an actual bill conpleted, that we actually
presented, first to the advocates...on Wdnesday. Then we had a
press conference on February 21."

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked how many working days it took the
governor to prepare his bill.

COWM SSI ONER O CLARAY said, "Well, state enployee working days,
at seven and a half hours a day, probably six, within a two and
a half day period, because we worked around the clock."

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked how many days the ad hoc comittee
worked on its bill.

4:45: 18 PM

COW SSI ONER O CLARAY said he doesn't know, but he does know
they spent a lot of tinme on it. "Renenber, they had given us
the results of their particular fruits of their labor...and we
used a nmajor portion of that information in our bill," he added.

He said he got input from consultants and state underwiters as
wel | .

4:46: 00 PM

COMM SSI ONER O CLARAY gave an exanple of a health facility that
doubled its premiumrate. "Qoviously their charge-out rates had
to go up as well. The statute requires that enployers provide
that particular insurance,” he added. He then gave the exanple
of a business of |less than 25 people, where prem um rates went
from $5,900 to $10,232. A small general contractor business in
Sitka had prem uns in 2002 of $146,950, and in 2004 it junped to
$314, 110.

4:47.07 PM
COWM SSI ONER O CLARAY then gave an exanple of the Kodiak Island
Bor ough where workers' conpensation rates went from $24,000 in

2002 to $95, 234 in 2005.

4:47:57 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -12- March 9, 2005



COWMM SSI ONER O CLARAY said new hires in Kodiak have been pl aced
on a nmaxi mrum of a 30-hour week to save on costs, which denies
wor kers access to benefits.

4:48: 30 PM

COWM SSI ONER O CLARAY referred to a newspaper article about the
cl osure of an Anchorage restaurant, and the owner said that she
could not afford workers' conpensation insurance.

LI NDA HALL, Director, Division of Insurance, Departnent of
Commerce, Comunity, and Econonic Devel opnent, said |ast year,
when workers' conpensation rates increased by 21 percent, she
got angry calls from enpl oyers. Later, she received calls from
enpl oyers telling her they were at the verge of having to cut
heal th insurance because they could not afford to provide both

that and workers' conpensati on. Now calls are comng in about
enpl oyers contenplating closure of their businesses. "These are
wenching calls for ne to deal with," she said. She said she

wants to be able to tell people that the state is trying stop
the increase in insurance rates.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN said workers' conpensation needs to be
controlled, and the question is how.

4:52: 47 PM

COWM SSI ONER O CLARAY said the governor's bill deals with the
roll back of the reinbursenment rates for nmedical costs on page
18, line 30.

4:54:19 PM

COM SSI ONER O CLARAY said he wants to explain the rationale
behind the fee reinbursement rollback to the Decenber 1999
rei mbursenent rate. "The nedical reinbursement schedule that
the Division uses to pay clainms for various procedures...whether
it be surgical, whether it be pharnmaceutical, whether it be
hospital care, is published in a rather large...book, and it
details the rate of reinbursenent that is paid out." He then
noted conparison to other northwestern states, and he said
Oregon's rei nbursenent rate of $1,500 for arthroscopy is half as
much Alaska's 1999 rate. Oregon  uses a Medicare-plus
mul tiplier, and Al aska consi dered doing that but decided agai nst
it.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 13- March 9, 2005



COWM SSI ONER O CLARAY said the 2004 rate for the sanme procedure
in Alaska is $3,800, and the 2005 rate is $4,100. "This kind of
gives you sone idea of the increases in Alaska's workers

conpensati on charges and reinbursenent rates between 2000 and
2005 - a 27-percent increase," he said.

4:56: 55 PM

COW SSI ONER O CLARAY said there is lack of real data. There
are unchal | engeabl e concl usions, he said, but does not want to

wait another year for nore data. The bill suggests rolling the
rei nbursenent rates back and requires a study to be conpleted by
2007. That will provide the data to determne the proper

schedul e of reinbursenent, he said.
4:59:21 PM

COWM SSI ONER O CLARAY said he hopes for assistance from the
nmedi cal comunity. He said he is concerned about specialty
surgeons deciding on their own to deny service.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN sai d he shares that concern.

COWM SSI ONER O CLARAY said the workers' conpensation systemis a
sole renedy system an injured worker nust go through this
particul ar system and workers cannot sue their enployers.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN said workers' conpensation cane to his
rescue when he was an injured police officer.

5:03: 20 PM

COWM SSI ONER O CLARAY said we cannot afford to let this system
break down. We need to act on refornms this year, he said. The
governor's bill creates an appeals panel consisting of one
professional hearing officer, one |ayperson representing the
enpl oyee, and one person representing the enpl oyer.

5:04: 43 PM
COM SSIONER O CLARAY said the issue of predictability is
i nportant. Certain types of injuries will be awarded at a

certain |l evel, he said.

5:05: 18 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -14- March 9, 2005



COW SSI ONER O CLARAY said without this, one side or other wll

try to push the decision to their benefit. The governor's bil
uses an in-house "super panel,"” and from there the cases go to
the suprenme court. The appeals panel will be enpowered to nake

| egal precedent.

5:06: 24 PM

COW SSI ONER O CLARAY said access to the superior court delays
settlement of cases up to a year and a half. The two things
that the bill concentrates on is mnmaking the system nore

efficient and nore reactive to injured workers' concerns about
early settlenment, and making the system nore affordable for the

enpl oyer.
5:07: 59 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked the administration to create an
organi zational chart of the new structure.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked for a side-by-side conparison of the
governor's bill the ad hoc bill.

COWMM SSI ONER O CLARAY said yes to both

5:08: 49 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said he has worked under the O egon
system and it is not very good. Peopl e do the dangerous work
for us, putting their lives at risk, and we need a workers’

conpensati on systemthat takes care of these people, he said.
REPRESENTATI VE LYNN sai d he agr ees.
5:11: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG brought up job safety, and wondered
what the state was doing.

COMM SSI ONER O CLARAY said the existing rate structure does not
provi de an incentive to enployers to have good safety prograns.
He said a sawmll in Ketchikan paid well over $400,000 to
wor kers' conpensation and it had less than $50,000 in clains.
Sonme businesses have zero clains, and he suggested having
incentive for a great record.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -15- March 9, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE LYNN said everyone in the room agrees that there
is a serious problem with the workers' conpensation situation.
He quoted the bible that says, "Conme |let us reason together."

COWM SSI ONER O CLARAY said the governor is the kind of man that
likes to cone out with a solution. He said this bill is not the
perfect solution; it is subject to the deliberative process.
The adm nistration is able to work on it this session.

[ HB 180 was hel d over.]

5:16:15 PM

ADJ OURNMENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at
5:16 p. m

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 16- March 9, 2005



